

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) <[s 22\(1\)\(a\)\(ii\)@dfat.gov.au](mailto:s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au)>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 1:04 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) <[s 22\(1\)\(a\)\(ii\)@dfat.gov.au](mailto:s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au)>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) <[s 22\(1\)\(a\)\(ii\)@dfat.gov.au](mailto:s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au)>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) <[s 22\(1\)\(a\)\(ii\)@dfat.gov.au](mailto:s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au)>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) <[s 22\(1\)\(a\)\(ii\)@dfat.gov.au](mailto:s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au)>
Cc: Craig Maclachlan <Craig.Maclachlan@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) <[s 22\(1\)\(a\)\(ii\)@dfat.gov.au](mailto:s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au)>; Marc Innes-Brown <marc.innes@dfat.gov.au>; Gemma Huggins <Gemma.Huggins@dfat.gov.au>; Matthew Wise <Matthew.Wise@dfat.gov.au>; Beth Delaney <Beth.Delaney@dfat.gov.au>; Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) <[s 22\(1\)\(a\)\(ii\)@dfat.gov.au](mailto:s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au)>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) <[s 22\(1\)\(a\)\(ii\)@dfat.gov.au](mailto:s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au)>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) <[s 22\(1\)\(a\)\(ii\)@dfat.gov.au](mailto:s 22(1)(a)(ii)@dfat.gov.au)>
Subject: Re: UNRWA update - Israeli allegations [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]

Copying ^{s 22(1)(a)} given time.

^{s 22(1)(a)} can you please take the opportunity in this donor briefing to reiterate to UNRWA our ongoing expectations concerning integrity and neutrality and that the action plan developed for donors and Colonna's recommendations are implemented.

Thanks

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 1:05 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Marc Innes-Brown <marc.innes@dfat.gov.au>; Gemma Huggins <Gemma.Huggins@dfat.gov.au>; Matthew Wise <Matthew.Wise@dfat.gov.au>; Beth Delaney <Beth.Delaney@dfat.gov.au>; Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: UNRWA update - Israeli allegations [REDACTED]

Dear FMO,

We've been alerted to fresh Israeli allegations regarding UNRWA employees' links to Hamas.

s 33(a)(iii)

Ramallah post is attending a briefing with UNRWA today and will report back soon after. We have not received a copy of the letter. Nothing has been shared / discussed with us directly by the Israelis and there is nothing in the public domain as yet. We've asked HOP Ramallah to register our concerns with s 33(a)(iii)

Officials will review the funding arrangement once details of allegations are received.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 22 November 2024 10:22 AM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) Craig Maclachlan; Marc Innes-Brown; Juliette Brassington; Beth Delaney; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Response to request on UNRWA [REDACTED]

Dear s 22(1)(a)(ii)

With regards to the Strategic Partnership Framework (SPF), we have engaged in a number of negotiation sessions and exchanges of text with UNRWA s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii)

It is important to be aware, however, that there will understandably be some differences in the final agreements given the different nature of a tightly earmarked grant arrangement and an SPF that will facilitate core funding being provided over multiple years.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

This email has been cleared by Marc and Juliette.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)
(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 7:36 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; Craig Maclachlan <Craig.Maclachlan@dfat.gov.au>; Marc Innes-Brown <marc.innes@dfat.gov.au>; Juliette Brassington <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>; Beth Delaney <Beth.Delaney@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; Lara Nassau <Lara.Nassau@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; Matthew Wise <Matthew.Wise@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Response to request on UNRWA [REDACTED]

Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks for this update, it's useful.

Can we please have some more detail on the status of the due diligence and negotiations for the SPF? We'd be keen to understanding timelines and s 33(a)(iii) with UNRWA, and how these are being addressed.

Many thanks

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Adviser to Senator the Hon Penny Wong
 Leader of the Government in the Senate
 Minister for Foreign Affairs
 Labor Senator for South Australia

s 22(1)(a) @dfat.gov.au | M: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii), s 42(1) – this page, together with the following pages (13-37) are exempt and have been removed.